





TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message from the President's desk	03
Message from the Editor's desk	05
• SECRETARIAT'S DESK	
> Meetings	06
> Representations	09
The Great Building Material Festival Sale	13
CREDAI MCHI Construction Technology Event	15
CREDAI-MCHI KNOWLEDGE SERIES	17
CREDAI-MCHI & SBI Presents Virtual Property Expo 2020	19
CREDAI-MCHI E-BIZNET	22
• CSR	
CREDAI-MCHI Women's Wing	23
CREDAI - MCHI in the News	25







Deepak Goradia

MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT'S DESK

We welcome this historic decision by the State Government to reduce the premium charges for the Real Estate Industry and are confident that this move will expedite the economic recovery of Maharashtra with more than 250 allied industries dependent on the real estate sector, which will also generate widespread employment.

The Government has once again walked the talk on making affordable homes a reality for lacs of citizens in Maharashtra. The premium reduction, coupled with the stamp duty charges which will also be borne by the developers, will lead to reduced cost for homebuyers thereby increasing their purchasing power - further underlining the opportune time for them to buy a house in MMR. This decision is bound to bolster the state's economy and propel Maharashtra to be the No.1 investment destination in India. As a leading industry body, CREDAI MCHI has consistently voiced the need to reduce the cost of approvals and we're extremely delighted with this progressive step taken by the Maharashtra Government."

CREDAI-MCHI's took the initiative to introduce a one of its kind online sale on Building material and services - The Great Building Material Festival Sale (GBMF), which recorded an astonishing response from both the developers and suppliers.





CREDAI-MCHI also hosted a virtual event together with FalconBrick Technology that helped to popularize the use of technology in construction management thereby improving quality and reducing any delays, something which is desperately needed in current times.

We are proud to announce the success of India's largest virtual property expo held by CREDAI-MCHI along with SBI, BookMyShow and Google to bring credible developers and homebuyers on one platform. The event witnessed participation from 100 developers and 5 lakh homebuyers, benefiting from several exciting offers in pricing and interest rates.

We would continue to work towards making this body a catalyst in shaping the Real estate industry with everyone's support and co-operation.

With Warm Regards

Deepak Goradia









Dr. Adv. Harshul Savla

MESSAGE FROM THE EDITOR'S DESK

Season's Greetings!

This edition of Quarterly Bulletin highlights our Skill Development Committee's initiative to conduct the Knowledge Series to develop the technical expertise in the Real Estate Industry. These virtual comprehensive sessions were held twice a week for four weeks. All participants had the chance to deepen their understanding of Real Estate Laws including topics like RERA, MOFA, Income Tax and GST in Real Estate.

After the roaring success of the previous E-Biznet editions, the third edition focused on how to best use technology to accelerate barter deals, best deals and customized Payment terms amidst the Covid-19 struggle. This edition's participants included Hofundar and Ozone Hardware.

CREDAI-MCHI Women's Wing conducted interactive virtual workshop for students and engaged them in role playing activities while discussing strategies. They also focused on the relevance of 5 Maha-Shaktis in the daily life through another workshop on Shakti Within.

With Warm Regards
Dr. Adv. Harshul Savla







SECRETARIAT'S DESK

MEETINGS

1. Meeting with Shri Bhushan Gagrani

On 26th October 2020, a meeting with Shri Bhushan Gagrani, the Principal Secretary of UDD (I) was conducted regarding ULC. There were lengthy discussions followed by constructive suggestions centered around ULC. The meeting was constructive as the respective secretaries responded positively to acting on CREDAI-MCHI's proposed suggestions.

The CREDAI-MCHI participants included Deepak Goradia, Vyomesh Shah, Mayur Shah, Domnic Romell, Nayan Shah, Dhaval Ajmera and Harish Gupta.

2. Meeting with Shri S V R Srinivas

On 26th October 2020, Shri S V R Srinivas, Principal Secretary of the Housing Department held a meeting regarding CREDAI-MCHI's suggestion on Repeal of MOFA ACT. The attendees closed the meeting on a positive note as constructive discussions were conducted concerning the same.

It was attended by Deepak Goradia, Vyomesh Shah, Mayur Shah, Domnic Romell, Nayan Shah and Harish Gupta.







3. Meeting with Date Smt. Manisha Mhaiskar

In a meeting with Smt. Manisha Mhaiskar, Principal Secretary, Environment, on 9th November 2020, a number of topics related to Environment NOC process were discussed to which Smt. Mhaiskar responded positively to all issues and agreed to support to ease out the process faced by Project Proponents very soon.

The subject matter at hand included Appointment of a New Committee and to start the Online hearing of cases with existing Committee, Approval on the basis of Conceptual Plan, Minor Modifications to be allowed without insisting revised NOC, To expedite the Uploading of Minutes of Meeting Process, The Committee should only stick to Environment parameters and should not get into the purview of Planning authority and the Flamingo Bird Sanctuary Boundary issue.

The meeting was attended by Shri Deepak Goradia, Shri Boman Irani, Shri Pritam Chivukula, Shri Munish Doshi and Shri Dhaval Ajmera.

4. Meeting with Shri Manukumar Srivastava, ACS & Shri Bhushan Gagrani

27th November 2020 saw a fruitful meeting with Shri Manukumar Srivastava, ACS & Shri Bhushan Gagrani, Principal Secretary, UDD (I) regarding Housing for Police on Private Land.

The participants for this meeting included Goradia, Vimal Shah, Boman Irani, Domnic Romell, Shahid Balwa, Dhaval Ajmera, Munish Doshi, Rajesh Gupta, Rajesh Prajapati and Vijay Lakhani.





5. Meeting with Shri Jitendra Awhad and Shri Bhushan Gagrani

On 2nd December 2020, a meeting commenced at 2.00 pm with Shri Jitendra Awhad and Shri Bhushan Gagrani, Principal Secretary to discuss the MHADA issue.

The attendees included Shri Anil Digikar - CEO MHADA, Deepak Goradia, Boman Irani, Shahid Balwa, Gurminder Singh and Harish Gupta.

6. Meeting with Shri Iqbal Chahal

A productive meeting with Shri Iqbal Chahal, Hon'ble Municipal Commissioner, Mumbai was held on 21st December 2020 in the Municipal Commissioner's office. This was with regard to a request for an Extension in Relief on all Payments to be made to ULB and Govt. of Maharashtra until 30th June 2021.

The attendees for this meeting were Deepak Goradia, Pritam Chivukula, Mayur Shah, Boman Irani, Shahid Balwa and Subodh Runwal.

7. Meeting with Shri Jitendra Bhople

On 29th December 2020, a meeting was organzined with Shri Jitendra Bhople, Deputy Director of Town Planning (Valuation), to accelerate the Request for Recalibration for Ready Reckoner for the year 2021-22.

The CREDAI-MCHI participants for this meeting were Deepak Goradia, Mayur Shah, Harish Gupta and NAREDCO members.





REPRESENTATIONS

STATE GOVERNMENT & AUTHORITIES

SR. NO.	LETTER ADDRESSED TO	SUBJECT			
1	मा. बाळासाहेब थोरात मंत्री (महसूल), महाराष्ट्र राज्य.	भोगवटदार वर्ग - 2 तसेच भाडेपट्ट्याने धारण केलेल्या जमिनीच्या मूल्यांकनात संदर्भात			
2	Shri Bhushan Gagrani (I.A.S.) Principal Secretary - 1 Urban Development Department Government of Maharashtra	Redevelopment on old dilapidated buildings as per the provisions of regulation no.33(6) of DCPR 2034.			
3	Shri. Subhash Desai Hon'ble Minister for Industries Government of Maharashtra	Request for Consideration for the Renewed IT/ITES Policy 2020 in view of DPCR – 2034.			
4	Shri. Subhash Desai Hon'ble Minister for Industries Government of Maharashtra	Suggestion for revision in MIDC policies for reviving the real estate			
5	Dr. Anbalagan P. (I.A.S.) Chief Executive Officer MIDC	Suggestion for revision in MIDC policies for reviving the real estate			
6	Shri Sanjeev Kumar (I.A.S.) Commissioner of Sales Tax Maharashtra State	Representation regarding key issues faced by real estate sector under GST			
7	Dr Bhushan Gagrani (I.A.S.) Principal Secretary (I) Urban Development Department	Extension for all Approvals / Permissions / Remarks / NOC and Deferment payment / Installment for Residential/Commercial/Industrial development in Mumbai and MMR region.			
8	आदरणीय मंत्री, नगर विकास विभाग, महाराष्ट्र सरकार	अर्ज 14(A)DP 1991 नुसार मंजूर लेआऊट संबंधित.			
9	Smt. Manisha Mhaiskar (IAS) Principal Secretary Environment Department	Urgent request to start online hearing of cases for Environment NOC			
10	Shri Balasaheb Thorat Hon'ble Minister of Revenue Government of Maharashtra	Request to include registration of Lease Agreement i.e. Article 36 read with Article 25 of schedule I under the benefit of Reduced Stamp Duty.			
11	Shri Balasaheb Thorat Hon'ble Minister of Revenue Government of Maharashtra	Guidelines of valuation for Mumbai (year 2020-21) issued by the Inspector General of Stamps and Controllers of Stamps, Pune (http://www.igrmaharashtra.gov.in/pdf/newValCir/Mumbai_guideline_20-21.pdf)			
12	Shri Siddhartha Mohanty Managing Director & CEO LIC Housing Finance Limited	Realignment of LIC Housing Finance Prime Lending Rate (LHPLR) with Benchmark RBI Interest Rates			
13	Smt. Manisha Mahiskar (I.A.S.) Principal Secretary Environment Department	Suggestions / Issues regard to Process of Environmental Clearance.			





SR. NO.	LETTER ADDRESSED TO	SUBJECT			
SK. NO.	LETTER ADDRESSED TO	SOBJECT			
14	Shri S V R Sriniwas (I.A.S.) Principal Secretary Housing Department	Request to Repeal MOFA ACT			
15	माननीय महसुल मंत्री, महाराष्ट्र राज्य, मंत्रालय, मुंबई	विकसन कराराचे मुद्रांक शुल्काबाबत			
16	Hon'ble Dr. Jitendra Awhad ji Minister for Housing Government of Maharashtra	Regarding processing the cases under modified clause 33(5) of DCPR-2034.			
17	Hon'ble Dr. Jitendra Awhad ji Minister for Housing Government of Maharashtra	Proposal for amendment in provision of DCR33(5) of MHADA Layout.			
18	Smt Nirmala Sitharaman Hon'ble Finance Minister Ministry of Finance	Recommendation with reference to Vivad Se Vishwas Act, 2020			
19	Smt Manisha Mhaiskar (I.A.S.) Principal Secretary Environment Department	CREDAI-MCHI Suggestions with regard to Scope/ TOR for the SEIAA/SEAC			
20	Shri Balasaheb Thorat Hon'ble Minister of Revenue Government of Maharashtra	Request to extend the Stamp Duty Rebate by further 6 months.			
21	Shri Ajit Pawar Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister Hon'ble Finance Minister	Request to extend the 3% Stamp Duty Rebate until 31st March 2021			
22	Shri Uddhav ji Thackeray Hon'ble Chief Minister Government of Maharashtra	Request to extend the Stamp Duty Rebate by further 3 months.			
23	Shri Milind Mhaiskar (IAS) Principal Secretary (Forests) Government of Maharashtra	Gazette Notification issued by Revenue and Forests Departments dated 10th May, 2018.			
24	Smt Manisha Mhaiskar (I.A.S.) Principal Secretary Environment Department	Gazette Notification issued by Revenue and Forests Departments dated 10th May, 2018.			
25	Shri Manu Kumar Srivastav (I.A.S.) Additional Chief Secretary (Appeals & Security) Home Department	CREDAI-MCHI Suggestions for boosting the Police Housing Stock			
26	Shri Omprakash Deshmukh (I.A.S.) Inspector General of Registration & Controller of Stamp Government of Maharashtra	Request to issue necessary direction to Sub Registrar Office to operate on all Holidays until 31st Dec 2020 in Mumbai & MMR			
L	23.3mmone of Flamarashera				





SR. NO.	LETTER ADDRESSED TO	SUBJECT	
27	Shri Nitin Kareer (I.A.S.) ACS Revenue Department	शासनाने विविध प्रयोजनाकरिता प्रदान केलेल्या जिमनीवर बांधकाम पूर्ण करण्यासाठी देण्यात आलेली मुदत कोविड-2019 च्या प्रादुर्भावाच्या पार्श्वभूमीवर स्वाधिकारे (Suo-Moto) वाढवून देण्याबाबत.	
28	Shri Nitin Kareer (I.A.S.) ACS Revenue Department	भोगवटादार वर्ग-2 किंवा भाडेपट्टयाने धारण केलेल्या जिमनींचा धारणाधिकार भोगवटादार वर्ग-1 सत्ताप्रकारामध्ये रुपांतरीत करताना द्यावयाच्या अधिमुल्यामध्ये सवलत देण्याबाबत. तसेच सदर नियमातील नियमित दराने अधिमुल्य अदा करावयाचा कालावधी वाढविण्याबाबत.	
29	Shri Balasaheb Thorat	Request to issue necessary direction to Sub Registrar Office to operate on all Holidays until 31st Dec 2020 in Mumbai & MMR	
30	Shri Uddhav ji Thackeray Hon'ble Chief Minister Government of Maharashtra	Government of Maharashtra Directions No. Jamin 2018/C.R.90 Part -1/J-1 dated 10th December 2020	
31	The Deputy Director of Town Planning. Greater Mumbai. ENSA Hutments, E-Block, Azad Maidan, Mahapalika Marg, Mumbai -400 001.	Suggestion/Objection On Maharashtra Town Planning Act (Notice u/Sec. 37(1AA) for Proposed modification to Regulation 33(7) and 33(9) of DCPR 2034 for Greater Mumbai	
32	Shri Balasaheb Thorat Hon'ble Minister of Revenue Government of Maharashtra Mantralaya	Sub: Request to extend the Stamp Duty Rebate	
33	Shri Jitendra Bhople Deputy Director of Town Planning (Valuation) Mumbai Region Fort, Mumbai	Request for Recalibration for Ready Reckoner for the year 2021-22	
34	Shri Uddhav ji Thackeray Hon'ble Chief Minister Government of Maharashtra	Sub: Request to extend the Stamp Duty Rebate	
35	Shri Ajit Pawar ji Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister Hon'ble Finance Minister Government of Maharashtra	Request to extend the Stamp Duty Rebate	
36	Shri Sanjay Kumar (I.A.S.) Chief Secretary Government of Maharashtra	Request to extend the Stamp Duty Rebate	
37	Dr. Nitin Kareer (I.A.S.) Additional Chief Secretary Revenue Department Government of Maharashtra	Request to extend the Stamp Duty Rebate	
38	Shri Balasaheb Thorat Hon'ble Minister of Revenue Government of Maharashtra	Request to extend the 3% Stamp Duty Rebate for Lease Agreement i.e. Article 36 read with article 25 of schedule I	



URBAN LOCAL BODIES



SR. NO.	LETTER ADDRESSED TO	SUBJECT
1	Shri Iqbal Singh Chahal (I.A.S.) Municipal Commissioner Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai	Redevelopment on old dilapidated buildings as per the provisions of regulation no.33(6) of DCPR 2034.
2	Shri Iqbal Singh Chahal (I.A.S.) Hon'ble Municipal Commissioner Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai Mumbai.	Request for Extension in Relief on all Payments to be made to ULB and Govt. of Maharashtra until 30th June 2021

SR. NO.	LETTER ADDRESSED TO	SUBJECT
1	Hon. Shri Ravi Shankar Prasad, Union Cabinet Minister, Law & Justice, Communications and Electronics and Information Technology	Representation on the need for reintroducing automatic stay on arbitral awards
2	Shri Pramod Chandra Mody The Chairman Central Board of Direct Tax	Recommendation with reference to Vivad Se Vishwas Act, 2020
3	Shri Ajay Bhushan Pandey (I.A.S) The Hon'ble Finance Secretary,	Recommendation with reference to Vivad Se Vishwas Act, 2020
4	Shri Shaktikanta Das, The Governor, Reserve Bank of India, Central Office Building 18th Floor, Shahid Bhagat Singh Road, Mumbai-400 001.	Implementation of 6 months Covid Moratorium as per RBI guideline
5	Shri Pradeep Singh Kharola (I.A.S.) Secretary, Ministry of Civil Aviation	Issue concerning building height permissions issued by AAI - Obstacle Limitation Surface
6	Shri Raj Kiran Rai Chairman, Indian Banks Association 6th Floor Centre 1 Building, World Trade Centre Complex, Cuff Parade, Mumbai - 400005	Implementation of 6 months Covid Moratorium as per RBI guideline







- The Great Building Material Festival Sale (GBMF). It was made live exclusively on WeProcure.in from 5th October 2020 - 25th October 2020.

GBMF provided a platform for Developers to lay hands on exclusive deals by recommended ancillary brands of Mumbai MMR and Suppliers to reach out to a massive audience. The sale was an array of best offers, discounts, credit period and deals on Building material products and services.

All Procurement Department Heads and Purchase Managers





were targeted with exciting offers such as high discounts on ancillary industry products and services.

The success of the Sale can be measured by the astounding response received from both the Developers and the Suppliers. Over 100+ supplier brands were a part of the GBMF. The inquiries floated and shared on WeProcure.in were over 287, resulting in a huge amount of traction for the event across the city.







On 24th November 2020, the CREDAI-MCHI Construction Technology Event was hosted alongside FalconBrick Technologies. The company offers a mobile-app based construction management solution for developers, which helps you monitor projects real-time, at the click of a button. It also helps accelerate your projects, reduce delays and achieve superior quality project handover with near-zero defects.





In a Construction Technology Session on Zoom conducted by FalconBrick Technologies, key members from the procurement wing of CREDAI-MCHI vetted the technology platform on behalf of our members and have highly recommended our developers to understand the ease of controlling the Construction dynamics at the click of a button. It is currently being used by 70 developers across 10 cities.

The members included Nimish Ajmera - Ajmera Realty, Akshay Agarwal - Arihant Superstructures, Nilesh Puranik - Puraniks, Tikam Jain - Lodha and Hetal Joshi - Piramal.





CREDAI-MCHI Knowledge Series is an initiative by the Skill Development Committee to encourage the know-how and technical knowledge of the Real Estate Industry. The first of its kind series was a 8-session comprehensive program on Real Estate Laws. A 4-week long Seminar, it was held twice a week virtually on Zoom Platform from November end to December end.

The first edition of the Knowledge Series was held on Real Estate Laws and is an ideal training session on a wide array of legal topics like RERA, MOFA, Consumer Protection Act, GST, Income Tax etc.

The 8 sessions covered various topics that were undertaken by experts from the respective field.

On 3rd December 2020, the topic covered was RERA Overview & MOFA by CA. Ramesh Prabhu, Mumbai.

On 4th December 2020, the topic under focus was RERA & COPRA, RERA & Income Tax which was overseen by Adv. Mithil Vinod Sampat, Mumbai and CA. Ashok Raghavan.







The session on 5th December 2020 took under purview the topic RERA - Case Laws & Judgments (Project, Promoter, Agents), RERA Landmark Judgments, Filing Complaints & Appeals. This speaker for this session was CA. Mahadev Birla, Ahmedabad.

On December 10th, the topic undertaken was GST Aspects of Real Estate by CA Venugopal Gella, Bengaluru.

On December 11th, topics in focus were Revival of Stalled Housing Project & Alternate Investment Fund / Restructuring Announced by RBI. The speaker at this session was CA. Amit Kumar Kedia, Jaipur.

On December 12th, topics covered were Different Categories of Promoters & their Obligations, Financial Discipline or Compliance of RERA Designated Account & Withdrawal Certificate. This session saw CA. Sunil Naik, Mumbai as the speaker.

On December 17th, Adv(CA) Nipun Singhvi undertook the topic IBC for Real Estate.

On 18th December, Impact of New Revenue Recognition and Standard & Ind AS - Accounting was the topic at hand and the session was conducted by CA. Kamlesh Motiyani, Bengaluru.









CREDAI-MCHI & SBI PRESENTS VIRTUAL PROPERTY EXPO 2020

CREDAI-MCHI Partners with State Bank of India, Google, and Book My Show for India's Biggest Virtual Home-Buying Experience

In an effort to bring credible developers and genuine homebuyers on one platform, CREDAI-MCHI partnered with banking giant State Bank of India. CREDAI MCHI also associated with Google and Bookmyshow, for the first virtual edition of India's largest Real-Estate Expo to be scheduled between 4th December 2020 - 16th December 2020. The virtual event had expected to see participation from over 100 developers in the MMR region and 5 lakh homebuyers.

Commenting on India's first such collaboration in the history of Real Estate, Deepak Goradia, President, CREDAI-MCHI, said, "We are delighted that SBI, Google and BookMyShow acknowledge the potential that our industry offers when it comes to business and economic growth which is of utmost importance today. The current pandemic has made all of us realise the importance of a home in our lives and this strategic partnership will give developers access to reach out







to a wide network of serious homebuyers who are looking for a perfect home."

Pravin Raghavendra, Chief General Manager, State Bank of India, Mumbai Metro Circle, said, "As one of the leading banks in the country, we are proud to be partnering with CREDAI-MCHI for India's largest virtual home buying expo. We look forward to facilitating transactions between developers and homebuyers by offering the most competitive home loan rates and quick processing of loan applications in the market and hope to provide a strong foundation for industrial demand and subsequent growth."





CREDAI-MCHI also associated with Google as its Digital Partner to enable a more strategic and targeted approach to ensure the presence of genuine homebuyers at the expo. It aims to utilize the vast technological expertise of Google to reach potential homebuyers who have been searching for homes during the festive season, facilitating effective and meaningful engagement.

The participating 5 lakh homebuyers got an opportunity to access 3D virtual tours for their preferred projects, enjoy concessions on Rate of Interest and processing fee from SBI. Additionally, they could also avail options for live-chat and video-conferencing, helpdesk for 24*7 support, all project materials and listen to subject matter experts. Various large and reputed developers offered flash discounts on existing and new projects.

As compared to the last 29 editions, this time CREDAI-MCHI came up with something different. The onset of pandemic made us think of an alternative solution of bringing the home buyers and real estate developers on a single platform. The 30th Edition offered a bigger and better virtual platform that enhanced the brand visibility of the developers and helped them reach the right customers.

The entire expo was divided into 8 zones where each booth was allocated based on the location of the project in order to simplify the market segment. The locations covered were - Mumbai, Thane, Kalyan, Pune, Palghar and Goa.

This was further divided into three categories - Premium Patron, Patron and Platinum. All the CREDAI-MCHI Expos so far have been able to grant exceptional exposure to sponsors which guarantees high value and ensures a professional relationship with the Real Estate market.

The success metrics speak for itself. The traffic data recorded was exceptional total traffic of 2,50,000 visits, 39,254 Unique Page views and 41,664 Total Page views.

The total number of registrations amounted up to over 17,500 with targeted leads of 21,000 and more.





CREDAI-MCHI E-BIZNET 3.0





The third edition of CREDAI-MCHI E-Biznet was held on 22nd December, 2020. There were 4 strong elements that made E-Biznet 3.0 stand out from the rest: Exclusive offers and latest Technology, Barter deals, Best pricing and Customized Payment terms.

E-Biznet was introduced to catalyse growth in Indian Real Estate in a bid to provide impetus to Real Estate development in the country. CREDAI-MCHI conducted E-Biznet, an exclusive networking program to re-initiate and strengthen corporate relationships between real estate developers and its allied industries. With the sector still struggling amid Covid-19 and experiencing a slow pace of recovery, the third edition of the meet focused on how to best use technology to accelerate barter deals, best deals and customized Payment terms.

For the third edition, our participants included Hofundar - a doorset manufacturer with expertise in Modular Kitchens and Wardrobes. Ozone Hardware - Building Hardware company with expertise in Glass Door Fittings, Shower Cubicle Fittings, Door hardware and Automatic Doors, Security Digital Locks and Safes.





CREDAI-MCHI WOMEN'S WING

CREDAI-MCHI Women's Wing conducted a virtual workshop on First 90 Days at Workplace on 3rd October, 2020 for students.

Ms Richa Shah, CREDAI-MCHI Women's Wing Hon. Chairperson, welcomed the speaker, students and all the members. Ms Mona Ajmera, CREDAI-MCHI Women's Wing (Special Projects) welcomed Ms Jaya Luthra on behalf of MCHI-CREDAI Women's Wing who gave a brief introduction.

Ms Jaya has been a very crucial part of the Education Society. She has an experience of 15 years in the field of human resources and behavioral training in various sectors from Education to IT, Pharmaceuticals to Construction and Banking. The session was very interactive where strategies were discussed and based on that the speakers made the students participate and got them engaged in a Role Play revolving around Designers and Customers. Ms Jaya acknowledged and thanked the CREDAI-MCHI Women's Wing team for giving her the opportunity to conduct this workshop for students.

In a virtual workshop conducted on 8th December,2020 on 'Shakti Within' by CREDAI-MCHI Women's Wing, focus was placed on the Relevance of the 5 Maha-Shaktis in our Everyday Life. The event was presented by Decuninck.







'Shakti Within' is being offered by The Bridge and Pūrnam to kindle the curiosity of the participants in self-reflectively delving deeper into their own psyches and understanding themselves better. An openness to new learning and perspectives, along with a keenness to look within and be self-reflective are the only prerequisites needed. The workshop was sponsored by Deceuninck .

Ms Richa Shah, CREDAI -MCHI Women's Wing Hon. Chairperson, welcomed the Women's Wing participating members and the speaker Mr Naveen Vasudevan. Mr. Vasudevan is an Environmental Engineer by training but more importantly considers himself a student of Yoga. Over the last 15 years he has been engaged with questions like "What does it mean to live meaningfully in today's times?" and "How may I offer the best of myself to the Whole?". The ongoing journey has been richly

rewarding and fulfilling. He is a co-founder of Ritambhara and the founder of Pūrnam.







पुन्त : त्यात नवाराने गयु विनेत्य नवा पुन्नानिक विश्वान निवान निवानातिपुन्न राज्यभवतीत कायुक्त-वः पत्यती काया दुर्वाचे त्यांत अर्थन, कावान कावल्यामध्यो सुपूरण आस्त्रो तायव के स्थात, कावावस्था कावी कावे प्रोत्तान अवाराजे तक्या कावट पुत्र कोरीयक्य रहित ज्या विश्वान केटचे - पुन्नीयुक्तनाम् यं स्थातका प्रतासविकायाः संदर्भावद्युक्त काव विनो काव आहे.

व्यास्त्रपूर्ण नगरिकाण व गार्वविक्ति बोधकार गार्व एकाण्य विदे प्रेती वाही वेतांची तथी। विकास व गार्वविक्त वाराव्याति व्यास्त्रप्ति व्यास्त्रपत्ति वयास्त्रपत्ति व्यास्त्रपत्ति व्यास्ति वयस्ति व्यास्ति व्यास्ति वयस्ति वयस्ति

under

No observation a 1994 in a African comp. Raths Nov. 197 (1991

New rules will lead to 100% rise in affordable housing

Developer body calls new regulations 'game-changer', says they will make construction across the state and multiple urban local bodies uniform

THE RESIDENCE

To come Varieties Descriptions of Special and Production Supplied Special State of Special State of Special State of Special State of Special Special

The ET page TX Fb dargement symbol for the Malacandria generaturant last made will made convolutation regulations as time the mass and softlight officer to all feedback softlights.

centions.
This is natively than to the agencial incomtions on other too developers, which conducts applications of presented at 10 per until 18, out contained of learning the Principarisant Eights (1914), which in Bully to extensional man assistant developers in these that the

DOP thoughts, halpine that it will had to quicker approximate and the simulated quanting procession and value the next of construction of dynatopus, constructly bendiffing transdupes to the time of tensing processor of time tensor.

a since foliate being apparatus for bosts: Surror, witch will invoking and bed in being planning, we concept and as muall oriented base books and as muall oriented base books are concept in

and the term of the processor fragular contents and "The fill of the contents of with a new arbeits of the fill of the contents of the fill of the contents of



The Billium Schedigmant Control and Francisco Regulations will give board for a nature section

density and the process TON based on

The same LDC/RE will grown to be a game larger the transferror and developers in mate. The constraining of regulations will

The association of the previous has note proper units on temperature of evering a bosts. but they have featful budget, as the self he are appointed when continues to be a proposition budget, to each a selftrack of the day becaused as presented to be a featful and the presented to be a featful and the presented to be featful as TEM and TEM association.

This, 40 to 40 to become to an parameter the beginner EV and 40 estigated. Terrating said the previously a tearing thesis form these Persons to refer yet, the six form these Persons to appear to and save there for 154.74 quicker and secretaries. He until Well has some completion of \$1% making projects strept blanck hashilven updie the problems facel by the real state.

melline.

Teacher hand transplant accounts April, most
Report transplanters, band better continuations
Subsequent to return to their continuation religion on
Control and Section to their section religion on

These on property which was on the target of conjugations, and to environ the conjugation of conjugations of the conjugation of

मुंबईत घरविक्रीला वेग!

सप्टेंबरच्या तुलनेत ४२ टक्क्यांनी वाढ

लोकसना प्रतिनिधी

पुंचई : रेस्टर स्टिन्यन्स तुननेत पंछ सीक्टोबर अस्टेरिस पुंच्छेन प्रश्नीन्या प्रतिप्रस्तात ४२ टक्क्यांनी पाट प्रश्नीन असे. पुर्वेण सुन्यानील कारण अस्ति राम नामुले प्रशासनीत प्रश्नास्त्री कारण प्रमान प्रतिप्रेशन प्रश्नास्त्री हिंगी स्ट्रिस प्रीटिस प्रश्नास प्रतिने असे. स्ट्रिस प्रतिने असे. अभिन्येम्बरम्भे प्रश्ना असरी असे. अभिन्येम्बरम्भे प्रश्ना असरी असे. अभिन्येम्बरम्भे प्रश्ना अस्त्र प्रतिन्यांची नेपारी प्रश्ना अस्त्र प्रतिन्यांची सेपाराजी रेस्ट्य अस्त्र प्रतिन्योची प्रपतिन्य परिवारीत स्थानीत वर्षे

सर्वेशन-अधिकारतनार मुद्रोक तुल्कात कारत केल्यानंतर निवासी श्रीपानने एक्षण १३ सत्तर ६२६ सर्वेश्वाचे विक्री झाली आहे. सर्वेश्वाचयो मुद्रोक शुरुकत कपात करण्यार अस्त्रीती अस्तान्तरी प्रत्य सरवदत्तर अवस्थानंतरी १७६ सर्वेशेष्ट सहस्र्याच्या मुल्लेन अक्टिप्य सहस्र्याच्या मुल्लेन अक्टिप्याच्यानंत्र २३२ केटिप्य सास्त्रात्र विवास आहे.

'नातर प्रत्य इंडिया' से आजाप स स्वयानायकीय अध्यासक विश्वीतर



वेजल संख्यतं को, राज्य सरकारते पूर्वात सुन्वात नेतरेलय स्थानेपुकी निवाली सर्वीत्वां च्या विकासकर्ते कार जाती अर्थी, सार्वी च्या वहर, पूर्वात-प्रत्यात स्थात अर्थन विकासकर्ति कोर जाती अर्थी, उपलेखीयोग कार जाती अर्थी, उपलेखीयोग सारकार्त्योग प्रसूचिताओं आसीत्वा सारकार्त्योग प्रसूचकर्ति तारार प्रतीव गर्वाणी प्रसूचकर्ति तारार प्रतीव गर्वाणी अर्थनीयानी अर्थन स्थापनाम प्रतान स्थापनाम प्रसूच अर्थनीयानी विकासी प्रीतात प्रतीव

आतापर्वत विक्री करण्यात आलेल्या

तदानका			
olladas	0.494		
सर्देशर	4,449		
ofree	8,078		
ख्ये	8,448		
12ger	9,638		
R	4009		
REPORT .	क्षत्रं अर्थ		
red	9,940		
codias	47.460		
Sedan	4,990		
cided	20,041		
(new - new	erefer somew).		

नेटार्ग अधिक प्रशाप पारत्य पेका अभि वेशिंग प्रेट्यांज-नांज्यादेशन औष गिरून प्राटेट टेक्टराटर्स असेशियाटन औप गिरुपा (यससेट्याजन केश्व) अध्यक्ष पेका गेर्नाच्य पांची स्था

CREDAI-MCHI partners with SBI, Google and Book My Show for India's Biggest Virtual Home-Buying Experience

Proxical Onc 2020-52-0

Kolkata, Dec. 4 – To bring credible developers and genuine homebuyers at one platform, CREDAL-MOHII has almounced that it has partnered with barrang plant State Black of India as well as Google and BookflyShow for the first unitual edition of India's largest Real-Estate Expo to be held between Dec. 04 –13, 2020.

The virtual event is expected to see participation from over \$00 developers in the MMR region and 5 lac trumpbuyers.

Commenting on India's first such collaboration in the History of Real-Estate, Deepak Goradia, President, CREDAI-MCH, said, "We are delighted trief SSI. Google and Bookmyshow acknowledge the potential that our industry officer when it comes to business and economic growth which is of utmost importance today. The current p...

magicbricks None Property News - Seart Cities Industry Suzz - Expert corner - Rules & brooks Lie

CREDAI-MCHI partners with State Bank of India, Google and Book My Show for India's biggest virtual home-buying experience

Being Dearter 1, July 9 to 1974

2rd December 2020: In an effort to bring credible developers and genuine homebuyers at one platform. CREDAL-MCHI on December 3 announced that it has partnered with banking glant State. Bank of India as well as Google and BookMyShow, for the first virtual edition of India's largest Rasi-Estate Expo to be scheduled between 4th Dec. 13th Dec. 2020. The virtual event is expected to see participation from over 100 developers in the MINR region and 6 lab homebuyers.

Commenting on India's first such collaboration in the history of Rasi-Estate. Deepak Gonadia, President, CREDALMCRI, said. We are delighted that SBI, Gosgle and Rockmyshow acknowledge the potential that our industry offers when it comes to business and economic growth which is of utmost importance today. The ourrent pandemic has made all of us realise the importance of a home in our lives and this shalegic partnership will give developers access to reach out to a wide network of serious homebuyers who are tooking for a perfect home."

Pravin Raghavenska, Chief General Manager, State Bank of India, Mumbal Metro Cirole, said, "As one of the leading banks in the country, we are groud to be partnering with CREDAI MCHI for india's largest virtual homeouying expo. Vie look forward to facilitating transactions between developers and homeouyers by affering the most competitive home loan rates and quick processing of loan applications in the market and hope to provide a strong foundation for industrial demand and subsequent growth."





MMR property sales hit it big, highest since 2012

November sales at a record high; year-on-year registrations, revenues shoot up nearly 67%; experts attribute it to reduced stamp duty

participation products of the control of the contro



Despot Greatle, pretition MCSS, which has \$1,000

(IN SOCIO)	1227.5
Movember	9,361
October	7,009
September	5,967
Augisti	3,640
inty	2,642
June	5,439
May	247
April	
March	3,798
Referency	5,807
Joneary	4,69
TOTAL OTTO	46,652
Server Reight from	-

घरखरेदीसाढी सद्यःस्थिती अनुकूल



foreign life, prograf this broaded in the pur-rate force good sainth on the self-one

es authora River esses.

Munical Property Registrations at 6-Year High in Nov, Up 67% on Year - The Economic Times - Munical, 12/10/2000

Homebuyers are clearly rushing to lock in the benefits being offered by the market; Fresh enquiries are getting converted into sales, say industry observers.

Mumbai Property Registrations at 8-Year High in Nov, Up 67% on Year

Kallash Babarikti mesaroup com

Mumbat Housing sales in Mum hai, the country's biggest property matrior, led to a spike in registra-tions in November, surpassing not only pre-Covidi to levels but also so sching an eight year high in terms of both waterne and value.

Registration of housing seles in the country's commercial captual research from a year ago to 6,366 de-als in the fisalve month of Novembet, led by reconf-low housing loan interest rates, becrative finitive of fers and deep discounts atded by a reduction in scamp-buty.

The number of registrations was 17% higher than in February and 17% higher than in October. "The pace of registration has be-

en increasing every month since the announcement of reduction in samp duty by the ones govern-ment. While samp duty collection



also continues to rise every month. hat is shown drop based on the pe-ar on year comparison due to the concessoms provided by the state government to promote the real es-tate secsor," Shridhar Dube Padi, depary inspector general of rous stration, Monstel division, told ET In terms of value, the market re-

corded sales worth estate crore 64% higher than in Pebruary The value of homes sold during the month is also up zow from Gescher "Homebusyers are clearly rushing

to look in the benefit being offered by the market. The numbers are al-ment at an eight year right as been pen-up demand and fresh enquir-

sald Sandsen Boddy director of

WETSTRONE INCLICAND THE SERVED BEING on property registrations to 2% for transactions from September 1 to December it from 5% earlier. The stamp duty will be 3% for agree ments to be registered from January 1 to March end. "There is an un-procedered convenion of da-mand. Homebusers' benefit in terms of acquisition prices is anywhere around 15%, and they are taking advantage of 418," said Reman Irani, vice president of CRE-DAI-MCHI, a group of real estate developers in Mumbai and the Murrital Morrepolities Region.

In November, stamp duty collec-Sion was €500 cross as against €410 crore in February and east-cross in Nevember 2018. It increased from east-crore-collected in October.

क्रेडाई ने SBI और गुगल से हाथ मिलाया

बिजनेस डेस्का डिवेलपर्स एव धर खरीदने वाले वारतविक क्रहकों को एक मंस पर लाने के लिए केउडाई-एमशीएचआई ने भारतीय स्टेट वैक से साथ ही डिजिटल पार्टनर के रूप में गुनल और बुक माई शो के साथ भाषिवारी करने की घोषणा की है। केडाई - एमसीएवआई के वेसिडेंट दीपक गोराडिया ने बताया कि भारत के सबसे बड़े वर्षअल रियल एस्टेट एक्सचे 4 से 13 दिसंबर 2020 तक आयोजित किया जारना। इस वर्ष्ट्रअल इवेंट में मुंबई मेट्रोपॅलिटन क्षेत्र के लगभग 100 डिवेलपर्स और 5 लाख घर खरीवार शामिल होंगे। भारतीय स्टेट बैंक के मुख्य महाप्रबंधक प्रवीण रायवेंद्र ने कहा कि एक्सपों में पसदीदा प्रोजेक्ट्स के उडी वर्षुअल टूर येखने के साथ ही एसबीआई की और से होम लोन ब्याज दरों एवं प्रोसेरिंग फीस में छुट का लाभ भी गिलेगा।





MUMBAI MIRROR

Sat, 14 Nov-20, Mumbal Million - Mumbal; Slare : 366, sq.cm.; Caesardine 6650, Proce : 20

Parking towers in Mumbai can now be covered: BMC

Authority amends development control regulations to allow covered parking towers

Roper Sections provided of NASTINGO Mathematical above pushed through "This will-record that parking columns as well as quantumen" can are well produced.

ल अले. अल्बे मुख्यांकी तर सेंड ते सेन रक्ष्मचंत्रे बदले, त्वनंतर गृह्वक सुरकात फेट्रे कचन सार्वे. अत्तर डिकामने बाताव्य दर फारते. बहुवंत डिकामने प्रतेष tir offs smeet free worked त्वन गंगर अध्यापुर देखेन त्याल्य अलावी एक प्रकार देवन errecels some selle ferenselve from de ford sell tob beserbes १+ तक्तवंपरीत कर्य टरात पर्छवे करेवी-देश्वरे क्षेत्री जो त्यात portel suite ut a de t

serroelve apid-flactor of ser पूर्व ६० जून २०२१ पर्वत लागू क्रांग्स अपने गोमना बेट्रोल क्रांग्स्स विशेष स्रोतराजन योगे 'डोन्स्टरन फिल ६ -' अंतर्गन केले त्यां, परिचानी क्राम्यांच कारत दशा को उपलब्ध डीम्ब्बल सदस होईन, अस्तुक्तर्येत रेडी नेबालानेस्त १७ उन्तर्वाच्येत सामी दशाने म्यालान त्वकार करमुक्त होते. त्यात १-रक्कपंची पार करून ते १- रक्क प्रांतपात प्रकते आहेत.

pregraphs field these are

स निर्देश केवल परंग्डे बालाई वाद्यापार शहर से संपूर्ण रिकाली सेवान प्रेमांकन रेगाए उठरे, अर्थ संपून प्रेडार्ट-एक्सेप्पडायचे अम्पन्न एमा गोरविच समाति भी,

प्राय न विकासने पूर बारावर्षण विक्रीय ताल पानव विशेषः, सरकोपः आस्पीयायासी पर्वतः गुरूववि स्टान्टर अपि गुर्दाक शुम्बात मोती पर क्रान्पने अलखे प्रीत्वचे राज्ञंच रंज्ञचा प्रत्यंत्र चीवस्थेयन्वे बाद होजन ते प्राच्छ स्रोदी सरम्बन्ध निर्देश देखील, असी spines and

विदेश अर्थन्द्रे श्रीकारण पर्ने रिअपो क्षेत्रका अर्दीका अर्थन मेरावरीची पुश्चित सरम्बाधः विशेषुद्धा विचार समान पाना राजातीर, मानुबी बीचकात सर्व कर्ने होत्र सकेल, आर्थ नाम्मेन्स

more at their set, own मतंत्र्य विमत्ते च त्य चयकत्व रेडी रेक्टन एएका असर्गकृत अखलात. हे या दल प्रत्यक्षा व्याप्तिक सामार्थे

गृहखरेदी स्वस्त करणारी आणखी एक 'दिवाळी भेट'

यापुढे रेडी रेकनरपेक्षा कमी दराने घरांची विक्री आणि खरेदी केली तरी त्यावर दंड आकारला जाणार नाही. आयकर कायद्यातल्या तरत्वीत बदल करून सरकारनेच विकासक आणि ब्राहक अशा दोघांनाही ही दिवाळीभेट दिली आहे. पण असे व्यवहार करताना, रेडी रेकनर आणि बाजारमृज्यातल्या अंतरावर २० टक्क्यांची तर मालमत्तेच्या किमतीवर दोन कोटी रूपयांची मर्वादा घालण्यात आली आहे.



reactive field febras does जींन गांच्या माझारीत कर व सुन्त स्रकारणात चेत्रत. य रेटरेस्स करी क्रियारीय पालक्षक विकास स्थित कोडी केली ता परकारक स्वयंगादा देह का स्वरूपत आवारत साथे.

starts stuff sources some अनुर पूर्व गांचे प्रतिकात को, ऐन दिखातीत देख्या आतीर

य कर कमलांच राज्य राज्यताती स्थानने राज्य कामलाने सूर आणि राजानरीया त्राच प्रदासन हाज अन्यका कारण (A(१)(४) sierle विकाद कारणकारी देख्या आतेल्य च म्हण्यूनं स्वतारंतुने श्रावहणान्। अपि कारण प्रस्तातन्त्र परंज्य विभार विकास एवं रोईन, विकास आपन्यकारील विक्री र प्रातित पर्वक हा सभी कर शकतेल

टेसामन्य प्रमुख पात राहर्गानके रोड बोटी राज्योंग्लेसरी सुबरे ५,४, राज्य सर रोड ने आद्रीय पोटी राज्ये किरनीचे ज्ञा २१० घर कोई बाजान बाजांचे प्रतेश को. वर्गांच रिकारीचे ग्रीएगडी कमा

खेलन सम्बन्धे थी,

re who frames माराजांदे बाबारपुर्व हे रेडी विकास

पेएनवायर नावी अतिरिक्त १८ हजार कोटी

प्रथमकी प्रायम येगनेता अविविक्त ५८ समा बोटी करते. रेगवरी चेनागुळ ठेटीव अर्थनचे निर्मेश गीलकार करे definet, independence of ते पर भार अर्थ, स निकेश १३ लाद नव्य पतारी संपन्ती पतात वेईल अधि सबकूर ५८ लाख बरास्य निर्मित्तेकारी बदार केली मार्थन, पेट क के क्लेश आहेर अट हमार बोटी शवाहुत अधिक गर्व प्राने असेत, त्यार आगती ५८ हरूर बोर्टी रुप्ते देखा derre onder.

रेला का सर्वतन्त NAMES OF TAXABLE PARTY. अवन केम्प्राजी (तस्री) office 2020 tide developed des au feiter, fax frox MITTER IN ACTIVITY OF MICH. पूर्व हाली उस्तित तर हुई, 22 लाख UNDER BOOK BOX SEE.

अनेता तर संपूर्ण विकासीका क्रीतरन तांत अपि अवेद्यानंता पर्ने दिख्

तकतः अर्थनेत्राणे केताना योगाव अर्थनेत्राणे केताना योगाव अर्थनेत्राण आणि प्रकार प्रतिका वेताल राष्ट्र अर्थनेत्राण योगावतः देणार्थ मात्र कारावाना स्वीतः, आर् स्वीतः देशा क्षेत्रेस्त्र वित्तं प्रस्तो विचानक देशवाँड यांचे व्यक्तितां की 'शाकारी कामांची क्षेत्राट देश्याचार

current force felop (but) विकास कारण कारणकार (१६४) प्रसिक्त केलावा नेपालकरून प्रसिक्त क्रिया मण्डे विविद्याः आणि कार्यक्षा विकादित्ये क्रमुव प्राचन केलाच्या अनावन क्रियेत तीन दक्कवेत्रके क्रमा कारण्या आसे अहें, आराम्पीत ती चाप ते १० टक्के भारती तारत होती, ही भीचना स्रोडकत आणि बीच गीरपीयरम्पा खार्चन कावार बागारे अपूर बंशका बक्ता धान प्रवृत्ता पुरुष शेका सूचर रितास देगारे अहं."

- राजेश वाधमारे

आवास क्षेत्र में रौनक लौटने के संकेत

नदमस्य न्यूत्र नेटवर्क

17% की माजबूत कृद्धि है, इस फेलॉडर इंपर में अब कर नवंबर

it work were us fair it.

blue staffs weapons and

ware film offers for solvered Al-पर जानको से जू है. इन आंबड़ों से रुख होता है कि

त्वम रंग धोरंज ब्हाजों हे

बाला अर्थ फेर पंदी से शरपन

67% बढी घरों की बिकी, घोर मंदी से उबरा सेक्टर



अनेनावान्त्र में स्वतर कुंब्री अनेनावान्त्र में सुन्तर होन त्येन सम्ब होने और महस्य इस्ती में कटीते किए जने से अन्य रखेग क्षेत्रों के साथ अध्यान क्षेत्र पी वित्र तेथी प्रस्तुने तथा है. अवद्यार में अन्यते विकार के बाद क्लंबर में भी मुंबर्ट के शादिन रेक्टर में रीवक रही, फावर में यते की निजी को पत्र 1001 एकप्रयोग पर्न की पर्व है, जो 9301 घरों की नवंबर क्कार 3010 की कुल्क में 67% की जीवतर कृष्टि है. क्वींस अव्यक्त २०२३ १९२९ प्रकार्य की गुल्स

स्टाम्य इयुटी कटौती का पॉजिटिव असर

नक्षा केव होत्राव को निवार में का गाव है कि अर्थकरमार में मूक्त और सभी रूप तर्नन के ताव मात्राक्त सरकार द्वारा कराय कुटी कराए जाने कर कहाती के महिन्दिर पर काशी विकिट्स अरस हो ता है, अपूर्व विकार से अरस्परिक अर्थकरार नेपार्टी कार्यनार्व के स्थापन 'लोकर' ने अपने 'जीवे- पांज कुट्टी कैफेर को 31 फिक्स तर जानी राज है, प्रकों कर पुन्ने नहित्र पूरे पारवर्ट में 'नोजने के 1,000 में अधिक जेपालर करनर करनी के बरावर मुझी में पूर्व पुर प्रकार तर तो है, कभी करवार ने 31 फिक्स तक के जिस करवा बहुते 5 में बातका 2% की है और शेष 2% डेक्सन कर कर रहे हैं. जब ही सकती को अवस्थित करने को तक के अधिक दिए ज नहें हैं. इससे सबसी को बड़ी बच्च हो नहीं हैं और affe to fire diversi et 2.

मांग बनी रहने की उम्मीद

ब्ह्रद फ्रेंच श्रीप्रय के जन्मत विशेष केवल ने बता कि एक्ट्री में जनकीय बिक्रों के लिए सेविंग अर्थांच को स्टाम हुन्दूरी कटीती सबसे बाह्य उत्तरक बाब हुआ है. त्योहारी सीजन, होम तोन की सबसे बाम दों और उन्हारकों हारा हिए गए क्रेस्सारन के बारण भी बिक्री में गृद्धि हो को है. इस गनत में मान का या जिल्हीमता साल के अंत तक जारी रहने की संभावन है. इक्टर मारब है कि विशेष को की कार्यत से फले औरक खरेडर क्षारात में आहे रहिंक ने अपने सरसों का पर स्क्रीदर्न के रिस्ट्रास उत्त्वका गयर का ज्वाद में ज्वाद तर उस गरे.

किकायती घरों की उपलब्धता बढ़ेगी : क्रेडाई

बराकर् करवार प्रातिका इस्टेट उदीन के लिए का क्रीफीरीकर नॉटिकिकान की store feet and it are from rady संपटन इंडाई एक्सीएडडाई ने राज्य स विकास को की उपलब्ध में १००% कुछ stit on support manual b. pre excess?

safetypate in sect discrete in the mall from the section of the control लक्ष किया जन्म के शामित है। एको नर रियम सर्पेट वेदलाओं की उसील में उठने के तिया प्रोताक्षण विकेच

triber sprit bet sait, solve Rendstage shall spredering

परबारक उक्कीबर बराउसल केन्यूची बर्गी बाज्ये क्य गान होते. प्रधानमें क्रायन चेनावारी क्रियंत्रा

६८ हजा बोरी राज्येख रिची देण्यात

विकित-१९ महानारेच्य पत्रवेषुचेवर केच्या आतंत्र्य य

रिर्णाकपुरे मानवन्त्र विक्री प शंसक्ते

व्यक्ति अञ्चलीत आहेल्य विकास अपि मुंदरमुख्यूक्षेत्र विदे योक्से होत

Hereby

(Confess)

इक्टानी अक्ट के

प्रेन्स्टरिंग प्रश्यक स्त्रो.

dust embrased is trikle flos नेन्द्रिक ने कहा कि महत्त्वद्र सरकार के कहरेंक्रिकान का लेक्स्निया करें एक कर किये द्वार जारी नई यूरीनीरीक्षर अधिकृत्य वर खनेदार्थ और राज्य के वेदराजों के किए राजन refer and , and we say forward for cash favored and no set of उपलब्धन क्षेत्रेचे और इससे महानाट् in year year of it both from its

कर क्षेत्रे के सकत हुए करने में मदद





Ground realty check: More FSI to create more homes in MMR?

While developers say rules will help create more stock, experts say it won't help buyers or boost sales unless connectivity gets a boost

Nervoh Kemeth

MUMBA! I from so the enterrecordly netroduced the Unified Development Control and Promotion Regulations (UDCPS) to change the fine of the real extent netter in the Mumbal Mescapolism Regulation, it may not be so say, considering the exactive strenderes, claim experts.

What it means

arrentopourus regulationas orients the interest placer Space table (1950) which orient Florer Space tables (1950) which confer from the proper to the control technique. Thereogh the new roles, the state government experts the reagint of householders. Thereogh the new roles, the state government experts the reagint of householders which the residence of the state of t

Correct scenario

One of the requests for savetting the UDCPS was to reduce the pressure on blandou an issuatche reality market in place the Theory Cont.



One of the reasons for according the UDCPE was to reduce the pressure on Muschal and boost the realty market in places like Those.

Vene-Virar, Kalyao-Denderd and Ragad region, where the reading rates are hower compared to Manufact. However resits experts have infrastructure of the rates. Constructions of histories in fact and construction with the rates. Construction of histories will be read to present only if people girl the perfusionments in these

The time is not a covery as requirement and more bounds will not make must facilities. If the coverage from the coverage

He gave an expensive of the Matter projects caying there is still no during on them in arous beyond the Mumbel region. FSI like in just a concept of real estate and mass housing will not make much headway till the corresponding infrastructure is not developed.

GULAM ZIA,

merative director. Englit Frank India, a real-empts-consultancy from

Taxon Fattis. A read reason research & from Americand any possibility of drawn binoching popularity in the quantum market.

—Sam the standard literature, policy on the standard literature, policy on the bidders in the 1958, excluding Manchel, to approximately, \$12 table policy on the proposition of last they insufer to make the projects of \$11 they carries and will not key land our anticerable projects till they exhibite their carries towns town.

Taxon Taxon Fathing Exposer.

For as, However, the priors may reduce. "As we get more area, we will able to construct more, which will give so more knowing to reduce prices," said flagest Prapagate, director, Prajugati Corner.

jupid Group.

Beed count expant Ajay Charurred native builders mover pain on the hearding to the hupors. The interest of Mannhai reality market below that disquite a periodic toke in Fill, the percey have only increased and mover decimated," and Chariaeryds. He also Manmed the currous beauting job man but in the backstray of the Carnel 19 gain almost the the taste of the manitive. The reverse backstrain in the The reverse backstrain in receiving an image the auditals and tulnow crasses and they are rought as to be a second of the law-can between They we, after day, the Lagrange of the contrain the contract of the contract to the position to they their day-can between They we, after day, the Lagrange of the conline can be con-

Reprint, but, are otherton to go no far-off places. Visibles. Elementary, who works as a driver in a pricest from in Parcitowerle flow into for work from his Windish bosos. Typorite ining in my Windish shows that waying it an appartment in hemily places his Euryan or Muchpur. I will speed from consider in packed results and vivin my family life will be sharupend.



THE TIMES OF INDIA

Copyright D 2014 Bennett Coleman & Co. Ltd. All rights reser 14 Nov-20; Times Of India - Mumbait, Size : 48 Circulation:893796; Page : 4

'Realty sector waiting for cut on premiums'

Mumbal: The coalestane inclusing the last of the production in premiums looks as proposed by the Dospak Parekh committee set up by the state government to recommend steps to provide the tobactery said Dospak Goriedia, president Mathamath too Chamber of Housing Industry Contidentary and Dospak Goriedia, president Mathamath too Chamber of Housing Industry Contidentary and Insul Estate Developers Association of India Oxfoli-CORDAD. The state-oals not it jet to approve the reduction. The BADC champs the highest premiumal cross aroungst methodological premiums considered the premiumal cost interceptation was willings turneduce the premiumal cost interceptation was willings turneduce the object by the premiumal cost interceptation was willings turneduce the object by the premiumal cost in the object in stamp duty had helped increase soles and the reduction in stamp duty had helped increase soles and the reduction to me.

Maharashtra real estate bounces back with record property registrations

SUDHIR SURYAWANSHI

WHILE most businesses and industries are reeling under the slump wrought about by Covid-19, Maharashtra's real estate sector has achieved a miracle of sorts. December saw a record number of property registrations lakh against the 1.25 lakh the previous year - in the state. The reason is the Maharashtra Revenue department reducing the stamp duty from 6% to 3% against the total value of the property for October to December.

That encouraged buyers while developers also declared some discount from their side as well Some developers even paid the remaining stamp duty of the buyers to boost the slowing real estate sector. According to the Maharashtra government's stamp duty and registration department, in December, properties worth

The best month

Data shows December was the best month for boith buyers and developers. I have never seen such enthusiasm, says the spokesperson of Maharashtra Chamber of Housing Industry (MCHI)-CREDAI

₹2,845 crore were registered for the month. In 2020, 14.32 lakh properties were registered while the total revenue generation was ₹9,896 crore.

Revenue Minister Balasaheb Thorat said developers had made presentations about reducing stamp duty and registration to boost the property sector. "We were in two minds because if we went with developers, we would lose revenue. But we also needed to inject confidence into the real estate sector and buyers. Eventually, our decision has paid off. The Centre has appreciated our decision and is asking other states to follow the Maharashtra model," he said.



THANK YOU



PARTNERS

THE GREAT BUILDING MATERIAL FESTIVAL SALE



CREDAI-MCHI CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY EVENT



CREDAI-MCHI KNOWLEDGE SERIES



CREDAI-MCHI & SBI PRESENTS VIRTUAL PROPERTY EXPO 2020

Banking Partner —



PREMIUM PATRON DEVELOPER

ARIHÄNT	ANANT	<u>∧</u> ASHAR	LODHA	mantra'	NYATI	TRIDHAATU"
Bhatraav	DWSTI FRIENDS FOR LIFE	IM BUILDOON	N. ROSE	PARADIGM	platinum corp.	The Wadnes Group
1 IP INFRA	ENLYR TRRU	KALPSUTRA h o m e s	Rustomjee	sheth	SHETHORESTORS	Vizni Dividigess

PATRON DEVELOPER

















PLATINUM DEVELOPER





























































CREDAI-MCHI E-BIZNET





'SHAKTI WITHIN' BY CREDAI-MCHI WOMEN'S WING







EDITORIAL TEAM



Vishal Jain SUVIDHA Lifespaces (M Realty)



TD Joseph Head Event & IPs



Satish Kumar Head Secretariat



Harish Gupta Secretariat Team



Bhagyashree Khedkar PR & Event Team



Address: Maker Bhavan – II, 4th Floor, 18, V. Thackersey Marg, New Marine Lines, Mumbai - 400020 Contact: +91 22 4212 1411

www.mchi.net